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DATE: January 3, 2022 
 
TO: Prospective Respondents  
 
FROM: Amy Lucey, Procurement Specialist 
 
SUBJECT:     Addendum #1 to Invitation for Bid, # 37505, Underwater Structure Repairs USJRB 
 
As a result of inquiries, the following clarifications/changes are provided for your information. Please make 
all appropriate changes to your bid documents.  Note:  changes are reflected with original language shown 
with strike-through and new language is underlined. 
 
S23-DS115: 
Q1.   Is the area to be excavated underwater?  
A1: Yes. The water surface elevation appears to be less than 1’ above the hole. 
 
Q2: How much material is over the pipe at this location? 
A2: Visual observation suggests that there is less than 6” of material over the top of the pipe. 
 
Q3: Would the District approve a repair made from inside the pipe without excavation? 
A3: This would be acceptable. 
 
S252F – DS56: 
Q4: Can the rip rap, sand and silt be deposited on the shoreline adjacent to the culvert? 
A4: Yes. 
 
S264- US114: 
Q5: How many columns need to be coated? 
A5: Four (4). 
 
Q6: What is the size of the columns? 
A6: They are HP 8x36 piles. 
 
Q7: What is the total surface area to be coated? 
A7: 12 SF per pile, or 48 SF total. 
 
  
 
 
NOTE:  The Proposal Due Date remains 2:00 p.m., Tuesday, January 11, 2022. 
 
Please acknowledge receipt of this Addendum on the Bid FORM provided in the proposal package.   
 
If you have any questions, please e-mail me at alucey@sjrwmd.com. 
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